FOI 0302/2022 Request

Dear Team

1) How many agency nursing shifts have your Trust used SNG or Thornbury Nursing Services for
between 1st December 2021 and 10th February 2022

2) Please provide a breakdown of the amount of shifts per ward or department where SNG or
Thornbury Nursing Services were used between 1st December 2021 and 10th February 2022

3) How many agency nursing shifts have your Trust used Nutrix , MED GEN, Greenstaff for
between 1st December 2021 and 10th February 2022?

4) Please provide a breakdown of the amount of shifts per ward or department where Nutrix, or
Greenstaff were used between 1st December 2021 and 10th February 2022

5) Please name any other OFF CONTRACT SUPPLIERS who have been utilised by the Trust between
1st December 2021 and 10th February 2022

6) If for any reason you are unable to supply data up until 10th February please provide the data
until 31 January.

The Trust does not use agency staff off contracts, nor do we use Nutrix , MED GEN, Greenstaff
SNG or Thornbury Nursing Services.

With the above in mind the response to this request is Nil (0).



